Town Clerk Stamp

LR
TOWN OF MILFORD MILFGRT TOWH
Milford, Massachusetts .
’ W9 JUL -3 AM 9: 12
NOTICE OF MEETING
Board or Commission Milford Board of Selectmen
Date and Time of Meeting  July 08, 2019 7:00 PM

Place of Meeting  Room 03, 52 Main Street
A.) SIGNING OF WARRANT, APPROVAL OF Minutes, June 17, 2019

Executive Session Minutes, June 13, June 17, 2019

B.) INVITATION TO SPEAK
C.) PUBLIC HEARINGS*

7:00 PM 1. Mass Electric/Verizon re: Joint Pole Location, West Fountain Street
7:05 PM 2. Papa Gino’s Inc. re: Transfer of Common Victualler and Automatic Amusement
License

D.) SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS
1. Town Engineer, re: Advanced Green Light at Intersection of Medway Road and Beaver Street

E.) TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

F.) OLD BUSINESS

G.) NEW BUSINESS
1. Milford 4 of July Parade, re: Acceptance of Gifts
2. Town Administrator, re: Dog Hearing Decision
3. National Grid United Way Employee Campaign, re: Acceptance of Gifts
4. Town Administrator, re: Appointment of Deputy Tax Collector
5. Milford Police Department, re: Acceptance of Gift, JAG
6. Milford Youth Center, re: Request to waive permit fees
7. Prospect Heights Mayors’ Association, re: One Day License

H.) CORRESPONDENCE

1. Resignation Letter
2. Town of Milford, Fire Department, Police Department, re: Acceptance of Gifts

.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Town Counsel, re: Opioid Litigation Update
2. Town Counsel, re: Fire Department Collective Bargaining

The listing of matters above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Signature _ .Q\‘ Q g dulo. Dated 7!3 /l 9




MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

o Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
Phone 508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324

William D. Buckley, Chairman

William E. Kingkade, Jr. Richard A. Villani
Michael K. Walsh Town Administrator

TOWN OF MILFORD: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Milford Board of Selectmen has received the following petition:

PLAN NO. 26042825
RECEIVED FROM: Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, Inc.
DESCRIPTION: West Fountain Street Pole 7-50

National Grid request install one new riser pole 7-50 and two pullboxes with conduit for
URD cable replacement.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

July 8, 2019 Room 03 Milford Town Hall at 7:00pm
Abutters are invited to attend this hearing and participate in the discussion, if you wish to do
So- PER ORDER BOARD OF SELECTMEN
William D. Buckley, Chairman

William E. Kingkade Jr.,

Michael K. Walsh

cc: Massachusetts Electric
Verizon New England, Inc.
Files

June 25, 2019



s
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS / ) adfo %L

April 30, 2019

To the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in

common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways:
West Fountain Street Pole 7-50

National Grid request install one new riser pole 7-50 and two
pullboxes with conduit for URD cable replacement .

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as
they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

PlanNo. 26042825 Dated: 04/15/2019

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public
ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire

for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire,
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for
municipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By WM/M

Manager of Distribution Design

N NEW ENGLAND, INC.
r / ~ 5 _,...fr’i i m'
w7y O

Manager, RO.W.



NAD 83
£8 AVN

"LAURELWOOD AT MILFORD
CONDOMINIUM™

"LAURELWOOD AT MILFORD
CONDOMINIUM”

LEGEND

@  PROPOSED J/0 POLE
CQ), EXSTNG POLE

DZ] PROPOSED PULLBOX

e 3 IN. PVC CONDUIT

LAURELWOOD - CONDOMINIUM
PETITION

MILFORD

Date: 3.29.2019

Designer: BREIS

WIR: 26042825

nationalgrid




MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

| Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324

www.milford.ma.us.com

LICENSE APPLICATION
(CHECK ONE)

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE
X TRANSFER OF AN EXISTING LICENSE
AMENDMENT TO EXISTING LICENSE (Change of operating days/hours,
change of location, etc.) describe on reverse

1. AUCTIONEER 11. LIVE ENTERTAINMENT (describe on reverse)
2. BOARDING HOUSE 12. X AUTOMATIC AMUSEMENT - 2 Machines

3. BOWLING ALLEY(S) (Coin-Operated Games)

4. X COMMON VICTUALLER 13. TRANSIENT VENDORS

5. FORTUNE TELLER 14. CARNIVAL/CIRCUS

6. HAWKERS/PEDDLERS Location:

7. INNHOLDERS 15. CHRISTMAS TREE SALES

8. POOL TABLES $ VALUE OF GOODS

9. 2ND HAND/ANTIQUE DEALER 16. CLASS I (NEW CARS)

10. PAWNBROKER CLASS II (USED CARS)

CLASS III (JUNK CARS) - Public Hearing Required
(Describe on Reverse)
17. WORKERS COMPENSATION IF NEEDED
SEE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW

BUSINESS NAME: __ Papa Gino's

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 42 Cape Road, Milford, MA 01757

10 a.m. - 11 p.m. Monday-Sunday

DAYS/HOURS OF OPERATION
(Some Sunday licenses may require approval of State DPS)

I/We, the undersigned, apply for this license in accordance with the provisions of all Statutes relating thereto. 1/We further certify,
under penalties of perjury, that, to the best of my/our knowledge and belief, [/We have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes

required under law,

NAME OF APPLICANT: New England Authentic Eats LLC (NEAE)

HOME ADDRESS: 600 Providence Highway, Dedham, MA 02026

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: Frr— LTI DATE: __ 6/5/19
. gn(ﬁvid ual or Corporate Oﬁ’&?ﬁ)
Karen Bray, VP Finance NEAE ( 781 ) 467-8643
The name signed above must be typed or printed on this line Weekday Telephone Number
APPLICANT’S MAILING ADDRESS: _ 600 Providence Highway, Dedham MA 02026
i No. & Street Town State Zip
i O 61-1905885
Social Security No. (Voluntary) Federal Identification No. (Mandatory)

IMPORTANT: Read this section carefully. Provide required information on reverse side.
Additional Information Required:
License # Above

1 Provide copy of State and/or County Auctioneer’s License

3,8,12 Indicate number of alleys, pool tables and number and types of coin-operated games

6,9, 10, 13 Request Town By Laws, which states applicant’s responsibility

6,13 Describe in detail: type, quantity, and cost (to you) of goods to be offered for sale
11 Describe in detail: type of live entertainment to be licensed

14 Applicant must request and agree to abide by established policy

CONTINUE APPLICATION PROCESS ON REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM



TRANSFERS: Proposed new owner should complete application form. Current license holder must sign below,
indicating agreement to transfer of license.

I/We, the undersigned, agree to the transfer of existing license(s) to the applicant named on

the face of thlsf% Vp Prand.e
SIGNATURE {/'/M ; DATE: 6/5/19

VP of Finance for Papa Gmo s Inc ‘lor to sale of assets to
NEAE LLC

AMENDMENTS: specific changes desired should be explained below in detail.
LIVE ENTERTAINMENT: explain below, times and location

#12: Owner of machines: Sunstar Vending

a. one PAPA SMPT 42" LC*B
b. one TOY SOLDER 30" SUNS

Total of 2 Coin Operated Games

ADDITONAL REQUIREMENTS:

* This application must be returned with all required documents at least two weeks prior to
Selectmen’s Meeting

*License will not be issued unless Tax Certification Clause is signed by the applicant.

*License will not be issued unless all local (Town of Milford) taxes and assessments are paid by the business entity
and/or all principals involved in the business activity.

*License will not be issued without Workers Compensation Affidavit

*Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency
will be subject to license suspension or revocation. This request is made under the authority of Chapter 624,

Section 49A of the Massachusetts General Laws.

General License Application.doc Revised 10/19/18



DEPARTMENT HEAD REVIEW FORM

1. The following Applicant: = PAPA GINO’S
42 Cape Road Milford, MA 01757

2. Has applied for: TRANSFER OF COMMON VICTUALLER AND AUTOMATIC
AMUSEMENT LICENSE to New England authentic Eats LLC
d/b/a Papa Gino’s/D’Angelo

3. Selectmen will take action on: Monday July 8, 2019 at 7:05PM

4. Hearing Continued/Postponed/MGL Deadline:

5. Abuttors Notified:_ N/A Published:_N/A

6

7

. Inquiry Routed To Dept. Heads:_X Please Respond By: July 1, 2019
. License Approved Denied Tabled On

.......................................................................................................

Building Commissioner (Zoning, Occupancy, Building/Handicap Access,
Restroom Handicap Access

OCC 70, NO VIOLATIONS, ACCESSIBLE BUILDING

Town Planner:

(Site Plan Review/Waiver; Other Requirements/Stipulations)

OK - NO CHANGE OF ACTUAL USE

Tax Collector: (Outstanding Taxes)

Town Treasurer: (Outstanding Tax Liens) NONE

Fire Chief (Information/Comment) APPROVED

Police Chief (Information/Comment NO ISSUES OR CONCERNS
Criminal Offense Recard Info: (CORI) Approved [] Disapproved []
Board of Health: (Information/comment) OK HERE

Sewer Commission: (Information/comment)

Milford Water Company: (Information/comment)

Commission on Disability: (Information/comment)

............................................................................................................

Applicant: D.O.B. SS Number:
Dept. Head Signature: Date:




TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Richard Villani, Town Administrator
FROM: Michael Dean, P.E. M.D
DATE: June 12, 2019

SUBJECT: Update on Advanced Green Light at the Intersection of Medway Road (Rt. 109)

and Beaver Street

This information is to serve as an update following the June 12, 2019 Memo, regarding the
signalization at the intersection of Medway Road (Rout 109) and Beaver Street.

MassDOT has authorized a 9 to 10 second advanced green light which ultimately is a Delayed
Red Light for the opposing traffic (9 to 10 seconds). MassDOT does not believe the minimal
delay will cause any major issues with the traffic associated with the off ramps from Route 495,

There has been a complete design of the intersection to accommodate the new advanced green
light (Attached). This new design requires reprograming existing traffic signal controller, one
new traffic signal pole and base, new signal lights, new conduit (under the pavement and in the
intersection) and other accessories associated with the new system. This design has been
completed by working with the developer of the Milford Crossing Shopping Center, RD
Management at no cost to the Town.

Early this week emails have been sent to the Milford Police Department (Paul Pinto) and their
traffic consultant who performs general work on the traffic lights throughout the Town. The
plans were sent to the police departments consultant to see if the information contained in the
new design plans (the phasing of the controller) is adequate enough to simply change the phasing
to an advanced green light (9 to 10 seconds) until the major work (referenced above) takes place.
The contact at the town’s consultant is on vacation currently, Paul Pinto is reaching out to see if
there is another person at the company that can evaluate the plans, if not, communication will
resume next week.

1of2



RD management has always been responsive and once again prepared the design plans for the
intersection. The last few emails were specifically regarding: the construction schedule of the
proposed improvements in Beaver Street (left turn lanes into the new Plaza) and if RD
Management is planning on paying for and performing the work in the intersection (for the
advanced green light).

The following is the most recent response from the developer:

“Mike:

I spoke to Tom Quinlan yesterday about getting signal contractor proposals.

Tom is to call you with the update.

We do intend to proceed with the signal modifications as per World Tech plans.

We are also looking into contractor proposals for doing the dedicated left zight turn lane into our
shopping center along Beaver Street.

Tom will contact you on Monday if he has not already done so.

Regards,
Al’)

The above response appears the developer is going to perform the work.

Attached are only some of the sheets from the complete set of the design plans. Sheets 7 & 8 are
the plans that are associated with the work in the intersection.

20f2



RD MANAGEMENT, LLC

OFF—SITE IMPROVEMENTS AT

MILFORD CROSSING
IN THE TOWN OF

MILFORD
WORCESTER COUNTY

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

us,,..,-s"."‘ 1% -
PROJECT LOCATION ’i_‘ ne -
AMENOED, THE SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS DATED ARY 1, 2015,
THE 2017 , THE 2014
e mmmmmmum-
¥ " - THE LATEST MANUAL DEVICES FOR
f e
i ot LIGHTING, AMO THE LATEST ETSTION OF THE AMEFSCAN STANDARD
- FOR NURSERY STOON. WILL GOVERM.
*, 5
R ¢
LOCUS MAP r
——— v
= Design of Rylo5 ¢

Beaver S+ Inier Secdion
“WAvanced Gresn Ligh3”

B10 FEVENTH AVENUT, 100k FLOOR
W YORLE. MY 10010
= TSR

PROJECT:

MILFORD CROSSING
OFF-SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

MILFORD, MA

PREPARED Bv:

WéRLDTECH
ENGINEEFING

300 TRADECENTER, SUITE 5580
WOBURN, Mma 01801

T: 781-933-4800

F: 761-933-4801

DRAFT SUBMITTAL FOR
REVIEW & APPROVAL
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
NOVEMBER 5, 2018

PROFESSIONAL CMIL_ENGINEER FOR
WORLDTECH ENGINEERING, tLLC

Wo.]_Dar ]
SCALE: AS NOTED
DATE: NOVEMBER 2013
PROJECT NO, 17-003.03
DESIGNED BY: o
CHECKED BY: weu
DRAWNG TITLE:

TITLE SHEET

AND INDEX




BEAVER STREET
O

row] [y
1/12-_. L7 = g Tf _
= iR = =~ Ca — = a3y [
% owme ™ Y ol S [ ey g T o
e > k=, > -

EXISTING SIGN

PROPOSED SIGN

STOR LI 13 CH REFLECTORIZED WHTE
DOUBLE YELLOW CENTER LINE

6 INGH REFLECTORIZED

DOTTED WHITE LINE EXTENSION (2 LINE, & SPACE)
6 INCH REFLECTORIZED

SOUD WHITE LINE

6 INCH REFLECTORIZED

SOLID YELLOW LINE

6 INCH REFLECTORIZER, /¢

VELLOW GORE ISLEGHONITE
12 INCH Rsnscﬁﬂﬂ"m‘ 1

zve)
i
‘ Zz
o S— — — R — R T e
A3-7L / \
N/F \\
22 BEVER STRSET LG Ty
LCBX B2/RG 162 LagumTa W
THET.

POST SIZE |

N _JPosTS! UNIT | TOTAL
H } | NUMBER . | Ares

- i SF)
LEGEND | BORDER | pgraan’ Vl(sr.)
| i | _ps €25 | 187!
' WHITE | BIACK euu(l Incap B 8T8

[ I T ]
\IMNrrEI BUCK | BLACK |, RS 1000 1000

| |

L BUAZ/PC 167

SIGN SUMMARY NOTES.

1 (D SEE MUTCD 2008 EOITION, 1979 STD HWY SIGNS AND SECTION M9.30 0
TYPE (fl OF THE MASSDOT STANDARD SPECHFICATION FOR TEXT
TINENSIONS AND COLOR.

CLIENT,

SREVENTTL AVEXTE s s
HEW VORE KY 19048
PRl S18 sl

PROJECT:

MILFORD CROSSING
OFF-SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

MILFORD, MA

PREPARED BY:

W-_le_?NIECH

300 TRADECENTER, SUITE 5580
WOBURN, MA 018301

T: 781-933-4800

F: 781-933-4801

DRAFT SUBMITTAL FOR
REVIEW & APPROVAL
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
NOVEMBER 5, 2018

PROFESSIONAL CMIL_ENGINEER FOR
WORLOTECH ENGINEERING, ilC

-

-
SCALE: " 200
DATE: N;/EI‘ED? 2018
PROJECT NO. 17-00303
DESIGNED BY: T
CHECKED BY: WP
DRAWING TITLE:

SIGN AND
PAVEMENT
" MARKING PLAN

SHEET NO. 6 o 10




o o z =

: | 8 Gi b 538, |t olflal. | a o
| B E s wy § 2238 |8 A M z s
#£1| 2@ L i EEES &5 [@ N 2 }
274 ged g = 5 Eage g 2 Sz
| BEE g | Oak Hile g3 | ™
| BE: 8 |0 m i 322 |5 els EF
efill R 9za7 E£9 £z HHHE
55 % |g @ gi8d 3BE2 - 3 REEE i
3 = @ | I~

i BRI st aHitL :

8

£
m i .
A 3 B
i mm g mm S
_ mm m m mm AN ® uz_z..aﬁ ooy M.
_‘ it & 38 en RS it
ARG 2 ANV 0100 mm m w MM .m.wm
~ YT r / s
i Iu a|in 3

= LS Ny
— ey A g |
» e — _ B TN —
T P e

i—&‘.l.a

=g
= _.Sa sl by s
Ir i s vl ML W
Vidws 0T e gy /t ==
LT Ex.ﬁo.../ =

\m:u«:::c

08 WZRZ'LLG [1%8

S _%.._o 2 o » The ]

losum “BPRd -] ]
WMAIH) 8O uSO: ' s _“ Il —
T T ( Uﬂ

13w [ La \‘.
v o i -ﬂlcy“vﬁ-l. .1..- AE!:O& wJ
yat auop 4o
,..u SO
(19 "
*adA| vouesv.|

doa oim war) X wgli) B
1012519 joufie oG

»
i
1250

( IN METERS )
-]
1
1

GRAPHIC SCALE




CLIENT:
N
T v e
J 'J BI0SEVENTH AVENUE 10th FL1 4R
= z =i AR RO WY e
W
p
I MAJOR [TEMS REQUIRED pROXCE:
o W e mme e mw s e o ma B : MILFORD CROSSING
lale N N T Len= i i | e e i i SO | OFF-SITE
- = R LT IMPROVEMENTS
Crarrare el T | 3 P NG COREAT . T Yk LG 1A =]
NN emerar =i : ey Toommeas ]
=== ==—a= i - = = | | T s MOS0 T AT T B
o w e iRt re—" MILFORD, MA
- PREPARED BY:
A 2 a1 : 4D (TIVE 257 = WéRLDOTECH
¥ % Tl ‘3 - ENGINEERNG
= = a+ = " . . : #o a ; . 300 TRADLCEMTER, SUITE 580
2 2 - WOBURN, MA 01801
* - y F T F01PI3-4800
_ 3 £ F0-0X3-4000
o L
AL
DRAFT SUBMITTAL FOR
REVIEW & APPROVAL
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
NOVEMBER 5, 2018
] L PROFESSIONAL CIVIL E"G"‘EE‘_? F‘UT
— ! = - _ WORLOTECH ENGINEESING, LLC
D1408
1 . ~
% £ L = - -
B Dz
T4 J__
SCALE: NONE
DATE: NOVEMBER 2018
PROJECT NO. 17-005.03
J i DESIGNED By TFQ
T@_‘ CHECKED_EY: WM
. — < ORAWING TITLE:
== 7 | TRAFFIC SIGNAL
I E DATA
smw 8 o« 10




NOTES:

1. AL TEwPORMRY TUTFC CONTOL WORK SHALL CONTORM T0 TME LATEST EDMON, OF TVF vl O UNFORM

TRAFRC CONTROL DEVICES® (KUTCD) AND AL REVISIONS, UNLESS SUPERCEDID B TMESE PLINS R

DESTANCE DETWIEN 508G

3 AL SOk LACINCE MOASOEL MO WOSTRG Bl B O ACCTAUMACE W e WD ROADTYPE N 3 —
» T T

3. JEVRORARY CORSTRUCTON SIGHING AND ALL OTHER TRARIG CONTROL DEWCES SHALL BE @ PLAGE PRIOR 10 THE

START OF AMY WORX i e O VOULRE 30 (100) | 3so gt | ms iy

=, TOWPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGNING, BARFICADES AND ALL OPMER NECESSARY WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVIGES " H T N

SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THZ HGHWAY OR COVERED WriN THEY ARE NOT REQUIRED FOR CONTROL GF TRAFTC MOST(OTHER [ROHAYS 5% (150) 0 015 | 50 (150

i EH DIVORTS Loc aummmalmwammu !rmnnno 1000 (30) | 150C (450) [ 2640 {p00)

:ﬂl‘lwﬂwlniﬂm mn:ammmm

PR T ST AUSTRSMICT (AALATON OF Cmas TLOSET AO/TE AWML 10N KESTES SMETY

T (A

* OAD TR 5 B DODRVMED Y MATIECH OIVICL O (STRONTATEN ARG
FELT (METCRS)

]

CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTFY EACH ABUTTER AT LEAST 2« WOURS IN ADVANCT OF THE STAST GF AlY BORK THAT
WL REGUE. TVE TMPORMRY CLOSURE OF ACCESS. SUCH 1S CONDUT NSAATON, ST PAE
EXCAVATION, TEMPORARY ORIVEWAY PAVEMENT FUACENENT, MO SIULAR DPERATIONS.

; " SEED Wit S, GG LR [ THE B DIGENSION (1 W TWCLUST CTEEEN BeE FEST RNG
s = o . -~ THE C DNENSON (5 THE DGTANCE BETWEEN THE SECOND wi) Tl SiOME. B
B THE ADVSORY SPEED LWAT, ¥ REQURED, SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGWEER THE FIRST ONE TYPICALL NTERED &Y & TR TR,
. CISTANCES ARE A GUIDE AND WAY 8E ADRUSTED IN TWE FELD ST THE ENGNEER,

VE IS TYPICALLY REFERRED SETYS,

1D, MAGAIIM SFACNG 0F TRAFPC DEVICES N A TAPER (DRUMS 0F CONES) IS EQUAL TN FEET TO THE SPEED LMIT v
wx

7. MINBAIM LANE WDTH [ TO BE 1% FEE1 UNLESS OTHERWEX SHOWN  LIMUM LANE WIDTS 7O B LEASURED FROM
THE EDGE OF DRUWS OR VEGWAN BARRIER

Source: Tasle BC-3 MUTLO CATEST EVON

roAEs

TAPER LENGTH (L)

AT LEAST 1.

AT LEAST 051
[ETTTCET

20 M uwiYs = 100 FTENS w) WAt
22 11 M

5 i 0 11 MAKLE =) TR T

CLIENT:

RIONIERTY) AENUI #oy FLoom
MW VL S Nl

FORMULAS FOR DETERMINNG TAPER LEWGTHS

SPESD LWAT 15) .TAPERLEmTN(L) SPEED LIMT (5} | TAPER LENGTH (1}
FEET Meters

16

1 »
< on | -8 5 Xw/H OR LESS Lx%

] ws, ¥
45 WPY OR MORE | -ws 70 KM/H CR MORS L

L

WARE |« TAMR LLNCTR o ITXY (WERERS)
W = WOTH OF OFFSET IN FEET {WETERS)

S — POSTED SPEED LM, GR OFF-PEAK BSTH-PERCLNTLE SPEED PRIOR TO
WORK STARTING, OR THE ANTCAPATED OFERATING SPEED I MPH (KM/H)

Sewrre: lopes B3.ad WUTTD LUSTOD DT

MILFORD CROSSING
OFF-SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

MILFORD, MA

'}’lﬂ’ LasT &F Cotwunos
wB-24 we-1
WE-15 e, CHRCTON O TRNTIE ——e
| 12= s 5
—— 12,/ cox menen
=

LONGITUDINAL DROP—OFF DETAIL

NOT 7D SCALE

12, ALL SKNS SHALL BE NOUNTED ON THER OAN STANDARD SKh SUPPORTS. xzmmﬁw%mmfmhﬁx}"ﬂa%:—“ o
LEGEND: R2-10a SGNS SHALL BE PLACED SETWEEN THE SECOND AND THRD SIGRS AS CESCRIEED ABOVE.
L] ﬂqﬁ({o PUASTIC ORUM WORK 20N E[D WORK VEHCLE R2-100. R2-10m, AND W20~ SERES SKNS AR TO BE NCLUDED ON AL CEALS/TYPICAL SETUPS,
’ — DRECTEN OF WA (2] TRUCK MOLTED ATTENUATOR Bosed on: Toble 6C—) MUTCO LATEST EDMON
ol o B wesct arEnusTon ——e RUTE 3% FIICTMGN SEMA
B rvee w swmceos © vEDUN BARRIER - s
[Sicaceasessaslse X5 WEDMN BARRIER M- r
552 ARROW BOARD WARNING LIGHTS ;
ETLCTORnY e
- .
BUTH 3] L o mea
re &
le e | - LATERAL DROP-OFF DETAIL
i WITTO AT
1 I!J
U i
== "'iu T o
DR TACHE DIFTHDE BN SIID
TYPICAL SHOULDER CLOSURE
NOTTO SCALE oo FT
—
- s
—
./,
—4—!’-—4—4
POLICE
o L
"o-4 F, 08 RIEAD
w31 wzo-7 e

TWO LANE ROAD
ONE LANE ALTERNATING TRAFFIC

WITH POLICE OR FLAGGER DETAIL

NOT TOSCALE

PREPARED BY:

WéRLOTECH

300 TRADECENTER, SUITE 5580
WOOURN, MA 01007

F: 781-933-4801

DRAFT SUBMITTAL FOR
REVIEW & APPROVAL
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
NOVEMBER 5, 2018

ROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEER FOR
WORLD ECH ENGNEERING, LLC

(W oot | Ve
SCALE: NOT 70 SCALE
DATE: NOVEWSER 2018
PROJECT NO. 17-003 03
DESIGNED BY: TFQ
HEZRID BY: o
DRAWING TITLE:
TEMPORARY
TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN
SHEET NO 9 « 10




Mllford Fourth
of July Parade

A Contmued Commumty Tradttion |
Thursday, July4 2019 - 10: OOAM;_
(1 09/16 to Pol:ce Statmn)

VIP seating at Town Hall for 4 guests, separate

YANKEE DOODLE DANDY DONATION i

3
s(';

Organization:
Contact Name: AV R BR A
Contact Phone Number: /] ’7’7) IR Ol,ﬂg ? LT A
Contact Email: Ku‘f}) /‘P ‘sz §4>n |/~»¢’I’7/j I’)Gr"f"“ : )18 ': .f.-

Sponsorship Level: '
Amaan_t_‘ga/l?sac.l Y

Signature: i "N C " -7 St CiEie o Date.- : / gt 4

Questlons? Please feel free to reach out to M:Iford Fourth of .Iuly Parade Co-Ch,qlrmen

Ray Auger/g;ammrg@gmaf[ com or Joe Callery/ oe cal!e:."_ Dm




MILFORD POWER LLC

2095
|Veniior ID Name Payment Number Check Date Document Number.
TOWN OF MILFORD | TOWN OF MILFORD 00000000000001332 6/4/2019 2095
Our Voucher Number I Date | Amount | Amount Paid | Discount] Net Amount Paid
05232019 6/23/2019 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

== = =~ - ——— e —— Sl OO TD LREHT 10 VAW T WATTRMARS, 54 PATER | HEAT SERTITIVE D LOGK, CIRAMTANS WM HEXTED = B = e = A M
N N |
MILFORD POWER LLG
eI GR EANK A WELLS FARGO BANK N.A
4488 ONONDAGA BLVD. .LS FARG A
SYRACUSE, NY 13219 I ,
6/4/2019 $1,000.00 E
H
DATE AMOUNT
One Thousand Dollars and 00 Cents
PAY 7 :
I)% ")rEHFE Two glgyKTunEs REQUIRED OVER $1000
TOWN OF MILFORD | 8k B iR ’
P.O. BOX 814 / AT & Y |
READING MA "01867-0406 & i a f‘ﬂ‘ (_mHOHlZED SIGNATURE ¢

B e R T e e e e B e e I B S e s e

e I T P
—— - - e e =



MILFORD 4™ OF JULY PARADE

TOTAL $1131.00

CASH $1131.00



Milford 4“;1 of July Parade

Checks Total......$620.00

Yianna and Joshua Zicherman.........$50.00

The Tradesman.........cocccevvevevvennnnnton. $250.00
Gails hair care center.................. $100.00
Afonso real estate........ccceeeveer.. $200.00

WAITT (we’re all in this together). $20.00

Date 6-27-19



QPEEN WARBLE MSF

POWERLESS INC
DBA THE TRADESMAN
284 WEST ST.
MILFORD, MA 01757 b :(”(//7// 7 A -
Loy o e ides g/~ 64.,4 eV~ /‘Z/ﬁ"_z»r/ | $ 280 ==
— -
A va ¢ (A _ ) N 7 A =
& Santander

Santander Bank, N.A.

Ytb pras’

s (en B P

;'}---‘-- = s i B e e T e — S = T e e S S -.-{
: GAIL’S HAIR CARE CENTER E;
F' A ST :a
L MILFORD, ! i
ix PAY ::
| T°T“EOF7,. OLor_. O WJM/ '$ /00.00 ?
i Cl. ’75}’3, DOLLARS [ E il
I? The The Milford National Bank ‘STYLE WITH A SMILE' g
a lVI.llford and Trust Company
'r".: Nahonal Milford, Ma: usetls % _:._
FOR Z/(’ z_&&, /éfm/{ Quéng RNRERRL Rl 3y
.L- e T T T L D e T T ;-'-;,

»smmmmsm}mm}mm»»m*.-mm»mw»msm»mm»w:m»mm»»smmmmmmm&ms‘»m}

Yianna D Zicherman
Joshua A Zicherman
2b Parker Hill Ave
’lfh{ﬁnd MA 01757-2411

B,‘,

Y
lo/ni"i‘r

ACH R/T 011000138

For_ L{-Hf\ bc CLLA\/H [)L?I fT,tLL/

5 Dals

'OI”“ & Milocd s So.oo
|— g dellats £ o g
Bankof Anigrica ’¢ Remember What’s Important

3

QAQWQLDJ&LW N



et ey

R

WAITY
WE'RE ALL IN THIS TOGETHER
73 MAIN ST

ASHIAND, MA 01721
WAITTCAUSEMARKETING.COM

g

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF Fourth of July Parade Milford

NEEDHAM BANK

$

L3 o ek e
Twenty and 00/1 00 e ek **1*H'*t*i‘**l\'l\'r’(ﬂ******ii’**'ﬁt********ﬂ:i*wt**i'***x***ﬁ**************'g****************

Fourth of July Parade Milford

N\
R\

TN ——

05/20/2019

DOLLARS

MEMO
e ‘
REAL ESTATE
189 MAIN STREET, FIRST FLOOR, MILFORD, MA 01757
PAY TO THE

ORDER OF TOWN OF MILFORD

AR KRR AT RN E AR IA KRR T TR A R AN RN IEA R RAREEREE I AR AR IR R I T AR EARR IR TR AN AR AT AR R AR Ak ik hkfdrhidkd
Two Hundred and 00/100

TOWN OF MILFORD

MEMO

SPONSORSHIP 4TH OF JULY PARADE

MILFORD FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

EIShRAS™ Chisck Fromud
Frobection for fusness

$ *200.00

DOLLARS

“AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

b Natalle an hark

Camuritu Fastures Inrhidod

e




MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
Phone 508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324

¢ William D. Buckley, Chairman
William E. Kingkade, Jr. Richard A. Villani
Michael K. Walsh Town Administrator

IN THE MATTER OF:

Kimberly and Samantha Dexter v. John and Melissa Seaver

A hearing was held on June 25, 2018 pursuant to G.L. ch 140, sec. 157, upon written complaint
of Kimberly Dexter and Samantha Dexter, of 9 Debbie Lane, Milford, dated May 21, 2019 alleging vicious
disposition and a disturbance and annoyance by a dog owned or harbored by John Seaver and Melissa Seaver
of 7 Debbie Lane, Milford.

The foregoing matter came before me, designated to be Hearing Officer, by vote of the Board
of Selectmen on July 11, 2016, at the Milford Town Hall. The hearing commenced at 5:00 PM. Several persons
were present including Kimberly Dexter, Samantha Dexter, John Seaver, Melissa Seaver and Animal Control
Officer Rochelle Thomson. All were sworn in by myself.

Documentation on file, which has become part of the record, is as follows:

1. Complaint of vicious or barking dog, Kimberly and Samantha Dexter, dated May 21,
2019.
Photo of dog bite on the arm of Samantha Dexter.
Photo of dog named “Grace.”
Medical Record from Cummings Veterinary Medical Center dated January 21, 2017.
Correspondence from Milford Animal Control dated June 21, 2019.
Milford Animal Control Incident Report dated January 21, 2017.
Milford Animal Control Incident Report dated May 8, 2019.
Letter from Milford Animal Control to Samantha Dexter dated January 25, 2017.
Letter from Milford Animal Control to Samantha Dexter dated May 9, 2019.
. Two (2) Photos of property at 7 Debbie Lane, Milford.
. Letter from Milford Animal Control to John Seaver dated May 31, 2019.
. Dog License for dog named “Caesar” dated June 10, 2019.
. Letter from Milford Animal Control to Mr. and Mrs. Beaudrot dated June 19, 2019.
. Written Statement form John and Melissa Seaver

© 0NV A WN

O e I gy
H W NN RO

Kimberly Dexter testified that Samantha Dexter was walking their dog Grace, who was on a
leash, on January 17, 2017 when a dog owned by John and Melissa Seaver named Caesar ran from the
Seaver’s yard at 7 Debbie Lane, charged and attacked Grace and bit her in the chest. Samantha
attempted to pull Caesar off of Grace and Caesar bit Samantha on her forearm. The bite resulted in a
permanent scar. Melissa Seaver chased Caesar through the Dexter backyard at 9 Debbie Lane and took
Caesar inside her home. Kimberly took Grace to Cummings Veterinary Medical Center to be treated for



punctures and lacerations. She stated the Seavers paid the Vet bills incurred for the treatment for
Grace.

Kimberly further testified that on May 8, 2019 she and Samantha heard a dog barking and
growling and heard individual voices yelling outside their home. She then observed Caesar being pulled
out of the street by Melissa Seaver. She further observed a neighbor, Steve Beaudrot, was crouched
beside his dog named Indi. Kimberly went outside. Mr. Beaudrot stated that Caesar charged at his dog
as they were waling near 9 Debbie Lane. Caesar was not on a leash. Melissa Seaver got control of
Caesar and took him to their home.

Samantha Dexter testified she is concerned about walking out of her front door as Ceasar
charges towards dogs without stopping.

John Seaver testified Caesar is a Golden Retriever and is 8 years old. He said they never had any
issues until the Dexters’ moved in three weeks earlier. He agreed with Kimberly’s testimony as to the
incident on January 21, 2017. He said he is putting up a fence to resolve any issues. He further testified
that Steve Beaudrot’s dog Indi was not bitten by Caesar and he believed it is an isolated incident.

Melissa Seaver testified that on May 8, 2019 she let Caesar out for about 10 minutes. Caesar
moved his hitch about 20 feet which allowed him longer leash access. Caesar broke off the hitch and

ran into the street towards Beaudrot’s dog. She said Caesar wears a Halti collar and training collar
when on walks.

Kimberly further testified she is concerned about future incidents involving Caesar.

Rochelle Thomson, Animal Control Officer, testified if the Dexters requested a Hearing after the
January 21, 2017 incident then Caesar would likely have been deemed a “dangerous dog.”

The hearing closed at 5:36 PM.

Findings of Fact

Based upon the credible evidence presented, | make the following findings of fact:

1. Samantha and Kimberly Dexter reside at 9 Debbie Lane, Milford.

2. Samantha and Kimberly Dexter are the owners of a named “Grace.”

3. John and Melissa Seaver reside at 7 Debbie Lane, Milford.

4. John and Melissa Seaver are the owners of a neutered male golden retriever, age 8, named “Caesar.”

5. OnJanuary 21, 2017, the dog, Caesar, attacked the dog Grace, suddenly and without provocation and
severely bit Grace on the chest, causing a severe laceration which required medical treatment.



On January 21, 2017, the dog, Caesar, bit Samantha Dexter as she was trying to pull Grace away from
Caesar. The bite on Samantha’s forearm resulted in bruising and a permanent scar.

On May 8, 2019, the dog Caesar was not on a leash and attacked the dog Indi, suddenly and without
provocation.

Pursuant to G.L. ch. 140, sec. 157, | find “Caesar” is a dangerous dog.

Recommendation

It is the recommendation of this Hearing Officer as follows:

Dated:

Caesar shall be confined to the premises of John and Melissa Seaver, either securely confined indoors
or outdoors in a securely enclosed fenced in area. The fenced in area shall be constructed to ensure
that the dog Caesar or any dog owned by the Seavers’ cannot leave the Seaver property. Within the
confines of such fenced in area, a dog house or proper shelter from the elements shall be provided to
protect the dog.

The Seavers shall have thirty (30) days from the date of this order to construct the said fenced in area

and it shall be constructed to the satisfaction of Animal Control Officer Rochelle Thomson.

When Caesar is removed from the Seaver premises, he shall wear, in a securely and humanely manner,
a Halti and training collar to be approved by the Animal Control Officer Rochelle Thomson.

Caesar shall not be allowed outside either on or off of the Seaver property without being on a leash.

If John and or Melissa Seaver are found in violation of this order, Caesar shall be subject to seizure and
impoundment by the Milford Police Department and/or Animal Control Department and further Mr.
and Mrs. Seaver would be ordered to immediately surrender to the Milford Town Clerk the license and
tag in their possession and be prohibited from licensing a dog within the Commonwealth for five (5)
years.

This finding shall be reported to the Milford Town Clerk in accordance with G.L. ch. 140 sec. 157(h).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Richard A. Villani, Esq.
Dog Hearing Officer

July 8, 2019



4

c?

W - i
3 nationalgrid
US COMMUNITY GIVING

A\

June 18, 2019

TOWN OF MILFORD
52 MAIN STREET |
MILFORD, MA 01757

To Whom It May Concern:

National Grid's United Way Employee Campaign allows employees to make a pledge through
payroll deduction to the organization of their choice.

Please accept the enclosed check ?) for $1,120, which is the final payment of
employee pledges made in 2018. Please find attached the names of the employees who
contributed to your organization.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,_\ B
%‘} : /4 ( ’ a2
%&'»—“Q&d % - -&""L" éd/\/‘- .
Linda L. Clark

Corporate Citizenship
Linda.Clark@nationalgrid.com

300 Erie Boulevard West / Syracuse, NY 13202-4250 ® www.nationalgrid.com



National Grid’s United Way Employee Campaign Detail

Employee Name Employee Organization Name
Donation

ALVES, C S 260.00 Milford Youth Center

ARCUDI, JOSEPH S 260.00 Town of Milford

BERRY, JOSEPH S 600.00 Town of Milford

Check No.



Check Date: 06/04/2019 nationalgrid Check Number: 7001588592
J|Venrdqr ID: 1000038092 Amount of Invoices: $1,120.00

Vendor Name: TOWN OF MILFORD MILFORD YOUTH CENTE|Discounts Taken: $0.00

Value Date: 06/04/2019 Amount of Payment: $1,120.00

Please be advised that NATIONAL GRID USA SERVICE COMPANY, INC has generated a payment on behalf of NATIONAL GRID USA

SERVICE COMPANY, INC. The invoice payment details are as follows:
Invoice
Invoice Invoice  Received Discount
Origin Number Date Date GrossAmount Taken Paid Amount POID Payment Message
ZCYBGRT 55492415 05/20/2019 06/03/2019 $1,120.00 $0.00 $1,120.00 54233315
$1,120.00 $0.00 $1,120.00

Contact the Accounts Payable Department at 1-888-483-2123 to receive payments electronically, update account information or make

inquiries.

National Grid USA - Accounts Payable Department - 300 Erie Bivd West, Syracuse, NY 13202  1-888-483-2123

NationalGrid Citibank,NA ' ;
300 Erie Boulevard West One Penn's Way _
‘Syracuse, NY 13202-4250 New Castle, DE 19720

Date 06/04/2019 " Check Amount $1,120.00***

Pay **** ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ****

To TOWN OF MILFORD

The  MILFORD YOUTH CENTER
Order 52 MAIN ST
of MILFORD, MA 01757 _/2_ 1

Authorized Signature
Void after 120 Days




Town Of Milford, Massachusetts
Collector of Taxes
52 Main Street — Room 15
Milford, Massachusetts 01757

Theresa Dias, Tax Collector

(508)-634-2305

tdias@townofmilford.com

TO: William D. Buckley, Chairman
William E. Kingkade, Jr.
Michael K. Walsh
Richard A. Villani, Town Administrator

FROM: Theresa Dias, Tax Collector
RE: Appointment of Deputy Tax Collector
DATE: June 26, 2019

The position of Deputy Tax Collector is a union position under the Milford Association of Clerical Employees
(MACE) and was advertised in accordance with union protocol. Ms. Jennifer Brown, who is currently the
Administrative Specialist in the Tax Department has applied for the position and is the recommended
candidate.

Ms. Brown brings five years of experience within the department and her move to this role is expected to be a
smooth transition. She has a demonstrated ability to supervise, explain, train and oversee. Jennifer works
collaboratively on departmental projects, and her strengths include prioritization and the willingness to learn
and share her knowledge. Jennifer is already an asset to the department. | highly recommend she be
appointed as the Town of Milford’s next Deputy Tax Collector.

If you approve of my recommendation, | would request that she be placed at Grade 4/Step 5 under the MACE
contract, with a starting hourly rate of $28.59. Ms. Brown is currently at Grade 3/Step 5, with a salary of
$27.83/hour. No start date has yet been confirmed, but we would ask that she be allowed to begin working as
early as July 9, 2019.

Thank you for your consideration.

Enclosure

cc: Board of Selectmen
Personnel Files



= w % %L e I.(’P' = 3.‘_
e "**-«4{-45‘ *f“:

2™

.._.,, JAGnetwork.org

Juvenile Advocacy Group ax

& Bringing the Community Together
@xto Prevent Substance Use

N Jugement, He Shomo, Just Trukp
Hotiine: SUH-JI7T-A370

June 11, 2019

Dear Milford Board of Selectman

| would like to request the acceptance of $1,455 in total donations for the Holistic
Health Fair 2019 and our Regional Substance Navigation efforts. We request that these
funds be deposited in to the Regional Substance Navigation Program Gift Fund account
number 2624-4830.

Thank you in advance for your support

Amy Leone, MS,MA LMHC



Town Accountant’s Copy

MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS

A.D. Form 10
SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL PAYMENTS TO TREASURER
No.: Department: Milford Police Department Date: June 25, 2019
FROM WHOM SOURCE
(Name & Check# if applicable) (List short account) CASH CHECK TOTALS
$ 1,455.00
Regnl Subst Nav Program Gift Account 2624-4830 500.00 955.00
2019 Holistic Health Fair Donations
TOTAL AMOUNT CASH: $ 500.00
TOTAL AMOUNT CHECKS: $ 955.00
GRAND TOTAL: $ 1,455.00

No.: Date: June 25, 2019

To the Accounting Officer:

The above is a detailed list of moneys collected by me, amounting in the aggregate to

$ 1,455.00 . For the week ending June 29, 2019
(Deposit Amount) (End Date)

I certify the above has been received by the Treasurer and I hold the receipt thereof:

Thomas ] O'Loughlin, Chief of Police
Department Head ngn;f?:rfén R Department Head Name & Title

A.D. Form 9-10 REV. 08/2015



United Way
of Tri-County

z.‘aﬁ

TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
MILFORD YOUTH CENTER N
24 Pearl St., Milford, MA 01757 e o A i el
(508) 473-1756 Phone
(508) 381-0759 FAX
milfordyouthcenter@comcast.net

www.milfordyouthcenter.net

July 2, 2019

Dear Town Administrator and Board of Selectmen,

I am writing to you on behalf of the Milford Youth Commission to inform the Board of the request to
waive the permitting fees for the following:

1. ES Builders, LLC for a building permit for the construction work for the Dance/Movie Room;

2. Benjamin Vaillette Electrician, DBA for the electrical work for the Dance/Movie Room.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Jen Ward
Director
Milford Youth Center



MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324
www.milford.ma.us.com

APPLICATION FOR ONE-DAY LICENSE
PER MGL, C138, S14

Please contact this office with any licensing questions you may have. This application must be
returned at least two (2) weeks prior to requested date (s)

Name of Organization ?1' oS 99,(_,\ HDJ\Q\\S _'m (‘;}7{4“:' Vssocic hiow

Address
Contact Person ’SC.)LW 10 Lx‘u,nm N Weekday Telephone M-S 92-6rai™

License is requested for the sale of: (check one)  Fee = $100.00 per day

All-alcoholic Beverages X WineOnly ~ Wine& MaltOnly  Malt BeveragesOnly _
Purpose of Event @Y\ﬂ IPASRALY; hgyed s B‘i o Cosy

Name of Applicant/Organization /7 4 ?\/’ /4/ 2 A~

Address KLY (Pes) 57

Telephone I7l7 ‘/' pZ 7 7 - 0‘) P < Email

Non-Profit Organization Yes i\S No

Date of Event 7 ":)\ \- \C\‘

—
Event will take place at the following location: / rﬂ/ )y Al a

Between the hours of (l‘ ) .lam

Is the event held by, or held for the benefit of, a business or non-profit group? Yes X No_
Will there be a cash bar? Yes )X, No____

Is there an entrance fee or donation required? Yes__ No X_

Is the event open to the general public? Yes__  No _X_

If the answer to ANY of these questions is YES:
A One-Day Special license is required. License applications must go before the Board of Selectmen. ALL
alcohol must be purchased by the licensee from a wholesaler. (List can be found at www.mass.gov/abcc )

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with
all applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of

Milford.

/ —
Applicant’s Signature / ——"




June 18, 2019

ATTN: Mark Marcotte, Building Commissioner
Richard Villani, Town Administrator
Maureen Giffin, Human Resources

Please accept my letter of resignation from my position of the Town of Milford Assistant Zoning Officer
effective July 12, 2019.

I would like to thank you for this opportunity and have accepted a position in the Town of Medway as
Code Enforcement Officer to further my career.

I found my experience in Milford rewarding and challenging and would like to thank you for this
opportunity. .

Sincerely, & |
Z((j(% 2 [ ot

Erika Robertson
Assistant Zoning Officer



Iglesia Cristiana Juan 3:16
30 Central Street
Milford, Ma. 01737

June 19, 2019

To the Town Administrator:

My name is Keith Nelson, Pastor of Iglesia Cristiana Juan 3:16 located on 50 Central St, Milford. We
would like to donate a total of $500.00 to the town of Milford, $250.00 to the Fire department and
$250.00 to the Police Department. Please accept this donation from our church to this wonderful town.

Thank you kindly and God bless you.

Respectfully,

Loy Lt Mo

Reverend Keith Nelson





